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an Annual Plan ? What is the guideline for the 
preparation of an Annual Plan ? We were all 
speaking of the Draft Fourth Plan. Whether it 
has been accepted or not, the fact is that it had 
affected preparation of Annual Plans, the State 
Governments' Plans, the Central Ministries' Plan 
and so on. These Plans are now being made 
from year to year. For the last two annual plans 
we have been making comparisions in terms of 
the Draft Fourth Plan and saying that it has been 
28 percent or 29 per cent of the Fourth Plan 
total. These comparisons are also going on with 
the Draft Fourth Five Year Plan outlays. So 
always at the back of the minds of people this 
idea has been there and every year the annual 
production programmes have been planned 
accor-ingly. Thus the Draft Outline of the 
Fourth Plan which has not been finalised and 
which never received clearance from this House 
or the other House or of the people, continues to 
hold the field and guide the decisions in the 
States, in the Central Ministries all the time for 
the annual plans. I say this is bad and has got to 
be rectified. 

I do not want to be critical. I have enough 
occasions to criticise things and to make 
suggestions for changes. Here I want to make a 
definite proposa 1 which should help the country. 
This is a question of national importance, and we 
have got to do something about it. It is no use 
blaming each other. I do not want to do 5 p. m. 
that. There are enough occasions for indulging in 
that kind of activity. We have already lost two 
years. Let us not lose another year and also the 
year after that. I fear that whatever the Planning 
Commission may do it will not be able to finalise 
the Fourth Plan next year even. It is, after all, a 
long process. You have got to consult the States. 
You have to consult so many organisations and 
so many Ministries, and then draw up the plan. 
Also you have to keep a perspective of the next 
fifteen or twenty years. All this work does take 
time. And the final Outline will have to get the 
approval of the people, of Parliament. So it is a 
long process and you cannot do it within a short 
time. It is no use having a Plan without proper 
sanction and carry on like this. Immediately what 
should we do now ? The Planning Commission 
should be given definite instructions that within 
the next three months, they should prepare a 
short Plan which would lay the foundation for 
the implementation of the next Fourth Five Year 
Plan. You may need one or two years-— 
probably more, I cannot say—to set right 

many of distortions that are there in our 
economy today. I want a short plan to set right 
these distortions and that will be the foundation 
for the Fourth Plan The Planning Commission 
should be in a position to anticipate what time it 
will take to set the economy on even keel what 
measures are to be taken, what are the 
programmes to be taken in hand All that should 
be worked out and we should discuss them here. 
I think the Planning Commission should present 
a comprehensive proposal for this purpose 
before the people and it should be freelv 
discussed. It is no use trying to discuss a Fourth 
Plan to be presented at an un known period of 
time, may be one year or two years hence, 
according to circumstances and then say : This 
is the Fourth Plan. Ours is democratic planning 
and we have adopted mixed economy. There 
fore, we have to realise the obvious difficu ties. 
I do not entirely agree that it is all because of 
drought that the plannine has got unsettled. 
There are many other factors. Having 
recognised all these factors we   should   start   
preparation   of the   next 
squarely    " ^ ^ f° *"* the S1'tuation 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA (Uttar Pradesh) : 
Mr. Vice-Chairman, / a£ sor^ to interrupt Shri 
T. N. Singh, but maT I submit that we have 
fixed the time for a Short Duration Discussion 
at * P M and now it is five past five. 

AI?E KHAN^l^^ (SHRI AKBAR next   da™^   : ^ 
^ ™? COntin- 

SHRI T. N. SINGH : I would like to continue 
Sir, because I have certain points which I want 
to develop. 

SHORT uKf SE ,^OUSSION
 

RE AFFAIRS OF THE BRrnsH   INDIA CORPO-
RATION, KANPUR 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA (Uttar Pradesh) : 
Mr. Vice-Chairman, I wou]d like to know at the 
very beginning before I start the discussion 
how much time would be allowed   to the 
mover. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN) : One hour is the timeToV the 
Short Duration Discussion. 
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA (West Bengal) : I 
also want to speak. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 
ALI KHAN): I thkik as mover you may take 
fifteen   minutes. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA : Sir, I want to 
raise a discussion on the affairs of the British  
India  Corporation,     Kanpur. 

Before I proceed with the subject matter, 
I have to say that I have got two Reports 
of the B.I.C. the 46th and the 47th Reports 
and there I find something which is un 
heard of in any accounting system. In the 
}.6th Report I find that the sales including 
excise duty amounted to Rs. 8,85,21,252. 
The corresponding figure which we find 
in the 1966 Report is Rs. 9,13,65,471. 
Similarly the stock in hand as on 31st 
December, 1965, according to the 46th 
Report is Rs. 1,58,83,681. Surprisingly 
this figure has gone down in the Report 
of the succeeding year which in fact should 
have been the same. It is Rs. 1,37,00,683. 
I am unable to follow these figures and 
the remark of the Auditors given on 
page 28 where ihey say as item 14 
that the figures for the previous 
year have been recast as far as practicable 
to make them comparable with the figures 
of the current year. According to any 
chartered accountancy,     the       figures 
cannot be played with after having been 
adopted by the General Body. That is the 
general practice all over the world and I would 
like the hon. Minister to throw some light on 
this aspect of the question. My own feeling is 
that it is nothing but sheer manipulation of the 
figures." 

Now, I come to the second aspect and that is 
about the shareholding of the company. The 
hon. Minister in reply to my question was 
pleased to say that the friends and associates of 
Bajorias have 41 per cent shares. According to 
the replies of the hon. Minister to a question in 
the other House he gave the following 
figures.— 

Per cent 

President of India . .        . 2221 
L.I.C ...........................................  1667 
Punjab National Bank Ltd.      . H'50 
M/S Davenport & Co. (P) Ltd. 4-95 
United Bank of India     .        . 4'40 
Oriental Bank of     Commerce 1-63 

Ltd. 

This makes a total of 61.36 per cent. I have got 
reliable information that another 9.56 lakhs of 
shares totalling to 14-7 per cent are held as 
follows : 
Eastern Bank   Trustee & Exe-      1,00,000 

cutive Co. Ltd., Bombay. 
New   Zealand   Insurance Co.,        55,000 

Calcutta. 
Amexco   Nominees   (P)   Ltd.,        38,000 

Bombay. 
Amexco    Nominees  (P)  Ltd.,        50,000 

Calcutta. 
Marshall    &    Sons (P)    Ltd.,        25,000 

Calcutta. 
Bank of Bihar Ltd., Calcutta   . 93,000 
Bank of India, Bombay   .        .      1,00,000 
Central Bank  of India,  Bom-      2,75,000 bay 

and Calcutta. 
Union    Bank    of India, Bom-      2,15,000 

bay and Calcutta. 
State Bank of India, Bombay . 5,000 

This makes a total of 9,56,000, roughly 14.7 
per cent. Now with this the total shareholding 
works out to 61.36 plus 14.7, that is, about 75 
per cent to that if we add the figure of 41 per 
cent given by the hon. Minister, it comes to 117 
per cent or so. If the total shareholding is 65 
lakhs, how can this be 117 per cent instead of 
100 per cent which is equivalent to 65 lakhs ? If 
it comes to 117 per cent then either there are 
some spurious shares in the market—-that can 
be one conclusion— or the other conclusion is 
that figures of shares as have been given out to 
the Minister are far from correct. He is being 
kept in the dark regarding the true affairs of the 
company. So shareholding is the second point I 
would like the hon. Minister to deal with. 

Then I come to the third question about sugar 
mill shares. I was told in reply to my question 
that shares worth Rs. 37 k lakhs have been sold 
for Rs 36 lakhs incurring a loss of Rs. 1.5 lakhs 
but that it has been made up by some other 
payment and all that. Now, I have an offer today 
that if the Government is prepared to sell the 
shares for Rs. 10 lakhs more the party will be 
willing to have those shares here and now; 
straightway the deal can be had. I would like the 
Government to say what prevents them from 
negotiating the sale of these shares to other 
parties. This is not a mere matter of 36 lakhs of 
shares passing from one hand to another. It has 
a wider significance and the wider significance     
is  they  are  the controlling 
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shares of five or six sugar mills. And what are 
those sugar mills ? Those are the sugar mills 
over which the B.I.C. has recently spent Rs. i£ 
crores in renovation. May I ask the hon. 
Minister : is it anything short of looting the 
shareholders in the name of transferring Rs. 
36.5 lakhs worth of shares ? They are just 
passing the control of six sugar mills at a very 
very important time when 40 per cent of the 
sugar has been made open for free sale and 
when sugar mills will be minting money. At 
that time the Government wants to consent and 
agree to the transfer of these shares to some 
private pocket who can make crores and crores 
of rupees. And the Government will be 
onlookers saying that they are helpless, they 
cannot do anything, (hey are in agreement, that 
the things will run according to the agreement 
between Bajorias and the Government. Is diis 
the way Pandit Nehru's orders of transfer of the 
B.I.C. from the private sector to the public 
sector are being carried out ? Is this the way the 
Government wants us to believe that they are 
the custodians of the public sector, they are the 
custodians of the common man's money ? 

Now I come to the question of Managing 
Director. The Minister was pleased to say here 
that Mr. B. P. Bajoria was appointed Managing 
Director on 1st November 1962. That means in 
the normal course the vacancy of Managing 
Director should have occurred on 31st October 
1967. Now I find from another of the replies by 
the hon. Minister that he has got no application 
for the Managing Directorship and innocently 
he wants the whole House to believe that he has 
no idea and he does not know what is happen-
ing about the Managing Directorship. May I ask 
the hon. Minister most humbly : Did he get a 
letter from Mr. Sri Prakasa on 2nd.June 1967 
requesting that the Managing Directorship of 
B.I.C. be changed from the elder brother, Mr. 
B.P. Bajoria, to his younger brother, Mr. 
Banwarilal Bajoria ? And this again is not a 
simple deal; I may tell the House. I had my own 
fears about Government complicity with Birlas 
and here is a case which proves it. Mr. Birla 
was the arbitrator in the family disputes of 
Bajorias and Jalans and he gave an award by 
which they had to give certain sums of money 
to their debtors. And Mr. Banwarilal Bajoria 
said that he must have his pound of flesh since 
the partition is taking place. He wanted three 
crores cash down. That Mr. Bajoria with all his 
debts to the State Bank to the tune of six crores 
and other debts could not pay. So he entered 
into a deal  : "Come on, Banwarilal, I cannot 
7—78 R. S./67 

give you three crores cash down. I am giving 
you a golden egg through which you can have 
golden eggs every day." And that is the 
managing directorship of the BIC and that is 
the deal which was to have taken place but for 
the questions in this House. When they found 
that this deal would not go through, they 
thought that they must do something elsCj and 
therein came one of the friends of Birlas to our 
Minister for vested interests. I charge the 
Minister of Commerce and the Minister of 
Industrial Development and Company Affairs 
with complicity with Birlas. I charge them with 
protecting the rights of Birlas and acting at 
their dictates. The Minister of Commerce 
entered into a deal, according to my report, that 
he will get some donation for a college of his 
and in return he will    .   .   . 

SHRI    BHUPESH    GUPTA  :   Who is that 
? 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA : That 
gentleman's name came out during the question 
Hour.   I   need not   repeat it. 

SHRI    BHUPESH    GUPTA     :    You 
repeat it. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA : It is known to 
everybody. Mr. Rameshwar Tantia, that 
gentleman, will become the Managing Director 
and when in the august House I pressed the hon. 
Minister to give a categorical assurance that Mr. 
Rameshwar Tantia will not be appointed the 
Managing Director, he sat mum. He thought 
that it was a childish question which Bhargava 
had put and that need not be replied to. I 
demand today action to see that these activities 
will not be allowed, that the Company Law 
Administration will not be able to have its way. 
There are people who are watching their 
activities. There are people who want to 
safeguard the interests of the common man and 
safeguard the interests of the country. They will 
not allow these activities to go on and I demand 
today that a commission of enquiry should be 
appointed to go into the whole question of the 
British India Corporation and what is happing 
to that company. It was a flourishing company 
which was giving a profit ofRs. 117 lakhs in 
1961; Rs. 142 lakhs in 1962; Rs. 236 lakhs in 
1963; Rs. 130 lakhs in 1964 and Rs. 50 lakhs in 
1965. This year the company shows a loss. 
What a fall my countrymen ? From Rs. 236 
lakhs profit it has come to minus Rs. 11 lakhs. 
W7hat an achievement of our appointed 
Chairman and what an achievement of the 
Managing Director who is busy in loot  and  
plunder. 
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[Shri M. P.  Bhargava] 
Now, what is happening. Let us compare the 

figures with other mills. The Raymond Mills, 
which is also dealing in wool, with an outturn of 
Rs. 8 crores, have made a profit of Rs. i crore 
and this beautifully managed company with an 
outtrun of Rs. 11 crores shows a deficit of Rs. 
20 lakhs or so. 1 leave it to the House to judge 
for themselves as to how efficiently the 
Company Law Administration is working, how 
efficiently our appointed Chairman and Vice-
Chairman are working and how safe things are 
in their hands. Nothing short of a thorough 
shake up of the BIC will be able to save this 
Company. If quick action is not taken, the 
people will liquidate the assets of the company 
and clear their own debts and one day the hon. 
Minister will come to this House and say : ''I 
was helpless. It was done under pressure of the 
State Bank. They were wanting their money to 
be returned and it was done under pressure. 
They wanted their money to be returned and we 
were silent spectators". Government can create 
the post of Senior Vice-Chairman or Junior 
Vice-Chairman to accommodate Mr. Bajoria, 
because something has to be found for Mr. 
Bajoria. The way Mr. A. K. Roy functioned in 
the company and the way immediately Mr. A. 
K. Roy went out Mr. Bajoria was elected the 
Vice-Chairman, in spite of contrary advice, 
these can only come out if a thorough probe is 
made. So, I would request the House to see that 
a probe is ordered in the various  activities of 
the BIC. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR   
ALI    KHAN)    :    Mr. Chordia. 

 
SHRI A. M. TARIQ (Jammu and Kashmir) 

; Mr. Vice-Chairman, my name is the second. 
Before Mr. Chordia, I may be allowed to 
speak. Moreover, I have to go back and 
observe 'Roza'. I do not take   shelter   under   
Ramzan. 

 
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI AKBAR 

ALI KHAN) : Generally when there are two 
names for discussion, we take one from the 
Opposition and one from the Congress side. 
Mr. Bhargava spoke first and so I called Mr. 
Chordia, from the Opposition. But if Mr. 
Chordia agrees, I have   no    objection. 

 



_ . ., „T„   IQK7 1 Discussion 4124 
4123 Short Duration [ 14 DEC lyt>/ J 

 



4125 Short Duutim [ RAJYA SABHA ] Discussitn 4126 
 

 

(Interruptions)



4127 Short Duration [ 14 DIC 1967 ] Discussion 4128 
 

t[ ] Hindi transliteration,



4129 Short Duration [ RAJYA SABHA ] Discussion 4130 

 



4131 Short Duration [ 14 DEC. 1967 ] Discussion 4132 
 

 
SHRI A. G. KULKARNI (Maharashtra) : 

Madam, I want to place before the Government 
only two or three important points in respect of 
the B.I.C. I could understand that there are 
some enquiries going on. The B.I.C. is a 
Corporation which was yielding very good 
profits. It is now showing great losses. Madam, 
the loss of Rs. 11 lakhs is actually not Rs. 11 
lakhs. They have taken credit for development 
rebates. The loss is round about Rs. 20 lakhs. 
As pointed out by myjton. colleague, here in 
the 1966 balance sheet they say figures for the 
previous years have been recast as far as 
practicable to make them compar; ble. What is 
this recasting, Madam ? Where it was Rs. 1 
crore 5b lakhs, they have recast it as Rs. 1 crore 
37 lakhs. What is this recasting of Rs. 21 lakhs, 
I do not understand. These balance sheets are 
submitted to the Company Law Administration, 
and I have got my observation, submission, 
most    humbly to make. 

I do think that there is something wrong with 
this Company LPW Board which is not taking 
due care in getting such type of companies and 
such type of fraudulent businesses under 
enquiry. In this respect also I see that one 
esteemed paper, the Bliti, has made in its issue 
last week a scandalous report about the working 
of the B.I.C. I again want humbly to request the 
hon. Minister of Industrial Development when 
such type of business, whether of Birlas,   
whether   Bajorias   or whether of 

( Interruptions., 
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[Shri A. G. Kulkarni] Shanti Prasad Jains, are 
being so much publicised in the country, what 
moral is there and how can people keep their 
faith if the Government fails to take action ? I 
can understand the difficulty of the Minister of 
Industrial Development that legal impediments 
may be there. The legal rights of these 
fraudulent parties must be there. But, Madam, 
what I want to say is I support Mr. Bhargava 
only in this respect that if there are any legal 
barriers, you may please immediately appoint 
an Enquiry Commission and show to the people 
that the Government has got no axe to grind, 
there is nothing to be hidden and the Company 
Law Board and the Government of India in the 
Ministry of Industrial Development want to 
deal with this aspect of fraudulent business of 
the big business houses at the bar of justice. I 
do not want to say anything more except to 
make only one suggestion. It seems from the 
balance sheet that if these people sell away this 
Elgin Mills, all financial difficulties can be 
done away with and the Government can take 
over the entire B.I.C., as suggested by the late 
Prime Minister and work it as a public sector 
concern. It has got more prospects of earning 
profif. 

Madam, I have done. 
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SHRI ARJUN ARORA (Uttar Pradesh) : 

Madam Deputy Chairman, I welcome this 
discussion particularly because there are, at the 
moment, ugly rumours in Kanpur about the 
future of the BIC, and BIC is important in the 
economy of U.P., particularly vitally important 
in the economy of Kanpur. At Kanpur itself, 
more than 20 thousand workmen are employed 
in the various units of the BIC and its 
associates. It appears that what is going on at 
Delhi has caused ugly rumours at Kanpur and 
many of the workmen and many of the officers 
feel uncertainty about their employment, un-
certainty about their future and uncertainty 
about the future of the BIC. Here what we find 
is that the Government is not   taking 

a serious interest in the matter. Instead of taking 
the interest of the 20,000 employees at Kanpur 
into consideration, the Government seems to be 
guided, in the matter of BIC, by astrologers and 
pundits. And it appears that the best advisers 
that the Minister can get are not the five 
Members of Parliament hailing from Kanpur 
and 105 hailing from U.P. but the dismissed 
employees of the BIC. I personally feel that this 
is a very light-hearted and undesirable manner 
of handling such an undertaking by the 
Government. As a matter of fact, the 
Government has never been clear in its mind 
about this vital unit of Kanpur right from 1957. 
In 1957, there was the Mundhra deal. The 
Government soon realised its mistakes and the 
exposure was made before the Chagla Court of 
Inquiry. Then in 1958 the State Bank inter-
vened and the result of the intervention of the 
State Bank was that Mundhra's management 
was more or less unseated, and the High Court 
appointed a Committee of Managers. The 
Government, even then, had the option, had the 
opportunity, to buy Mundhra's shares. Even if 
Mundhra was unwilling, the Government could 
have utilised the legislative processes to acquire 
his holdings and acquire an absolute majority in 
the BIC. Government did not do so. 
Government brought in the Bajorias. And it is 
well known that Mi. P. C. Bhattacharya, then 
Chairman of the State Bank, who ultimately 
became the   Chairman of the Reserve Bank  .   
.   . 

SOME HON. MEMBERS : No, no. 
SHRI ARJUN ARORA : . .the Governor of 

the Reserve Bank, was instrumental in 
persuading Mundhra to sell his shares to the 
Bajorias. And he was acting as an emissary of 
the Government. He was reported to have 
visited Mundhra in Jail. Well, Government, 
tired of Mundhra, brought in the Bajorias. And 
then in 1962, the High Court rules that there 
should be an elected Board of Directors like 
any other private sector company. Madam, it is 
well known that during that period, before the 
restoration of the shareholders' Board of 
Directors, there were many hush hush meetings 
between the Bajorias and the Government and 
ultimately, Mr. Lai Bahadur   Shastri .   .  . 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH (West Bengal) : Who 
was at the helm of affairs? 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA: Many people,. » 
stepped in and some sort of understandings 
were arrived at. I want the Minister to tell   
this House and the   country at large 
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[Shri Arjun Arora] 
what were the assurances given by Mr. Lai 
Bahadur Shastri, and what were the assurances 
that Mr. Lai Bahadur Shastri, clever negotiator 
and statesman as he was, got from the Bajoi 
ias. That should he made known to this House 
and the country. But there appears to be a 
policy of hush-hush. Even then, Madam, Mr. 
Krishna Menon studied the affairs of the B.I.C. 
at the instance of Prime Minister Jawahar-lal 
Nehru. He came to the conclusion that in the 
year of grace 196a, even before the Chinese 
invasion, B.I.C. were one of the biggest 
producers the requirements of our Defence 
Forces. They were producing blankets and 
woollen cloth for the uniforms of our Army 
men. They were producing boots for our Army 
men. They were producing other requireinents 
of our Defence Forces. So Mr. Krishna Menon 
recommended and Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru 
agreed that the B.I.C. should be taken over in 
the public sector and handed over to the 
Defence Ministry so that clothing and other 
requirements of our Armed Forces would be 
safely met. Somehow this was not done. It 
remains a mystery, and the mystery becomes 
deeper when one finds on record that Pandit 
Jawaharlal Nehru's suggestion was not 
accepted by the then Minister of Industries', 
Mr. K. C. Reddy. 

SHRI  KRISHAN KANT   (Haryana) : Mr. 
A. K. Roy must have interfered. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : For me it is a 
mystery. Why in spite of Pandit Jawaharlal 
Nehru's clear view that the undertaking should 
be taken over by the Government was it not 
done? Since then many things have happened 
and at the moment, as Mr. Chordia had pointed 
out, instead of taking a far-sighted view of the 
problems of the B.I.C. Ministers are more 
anxious to put in their favourites, politicians, 
retired officials etc. in the Board of Directors. 
That will not solve the problem. Only people 
who have experience of industry, only people 
who have experience of labour, only people 
who have the interest of the country at heart 
should be there. And, of course, as I have said, 
in this House earlier, the best thing will be for 
the Government to do away with this mixed 
management of the B.I.C. Mixed management 
is an unmixed evil. Either take over the under-
taking or sell the Government holdings. As has 
been said by one or two other speakers, sell the 
shares . and treat it as a private s^tlrJr 
company. The- Government has failed to make 
this mixed management a success and the 
chances are that if mixed management   goes 
on, the things   will go 

from bad to worse. So a clear decision should 
be taken in the matter. It should have been 
taken in 1962. Even now it is not too late. 

Mr. Bhargava mentioned the sale of sugar 
mills by the management of the B.I.C. When 
that question was raised last week the Minister 
said that they were sold on the advice of the 
State Bank. Now it appears that the selling of 
the sugar mills did not enable the B.I.C. to 
discharge all its liabilities towards the State 
Bank and, as a matter of fact considerable 
advances by the State Bank are still there. There 
should be a categorical statement on the floor of 
the House by the Minister either today or to-
morrow as to who was responsible for the sale 
of the sugar mills. Merely the advice of the 
State Bank will not do. I would like to know 
whether the Company Law Board came into the 
picture 01 not. The Government are a 
substantial shareholder in the B.I.C. When the 
State Bank gave the ad-: vice, did the 
Government apply its mind as a shareholder? 
Did the Company Law Board apply its mind as 
an administration, and how  were   they sold ? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please wind 
up. 

j SHRI ARJUN ARORA : And to whom were 
they sold ? Were they sold before the decontrol 
of sugar production was ordered or were they 
sold before that? Even if they were sold before 
that, were the Government not anticipating a 
change in their policy ? Or is the Food 
Ministry a different empire and the Industrial 
Development and Company Law Board 
another different empire ? The Minister should 
make all this clear.   Thank you, Madam. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Madam, I 
charge Mr. Fakhruddin Ali Ahmed, the 
Minister and his Department, with deliberate 
attempt to mislead Parliament and cover up the 
swindle and plunder of the Bajorias. I think, 
Madam Deputy Chairman, the matter calls for 
serious attention and probe in order that we 
can get at the entire truth. 

Reference has been made to Pandit Jawa-
harlal Nehru's letter earlier. Just to refresh our   
memory,   I will read out the letter to 
you :■— - 

"It would therefore not be difficult to gain 
control of the organisation and make it a 
public sector one." 
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The letter was dated the 2nd September, 
ig'J2. I have also before me a copy of the letter 
which two days laterthe then Minister, Mr. K. 
C. Reddy, wrote to the Prime Minister in 
which he said :— 

"So far there has been no such proposal. In 
fact, as I have mentioned earlier, when some of 
us discussed this matter on the 25th January 
last, it was oui intention to use this 
shareholding to secure that the B.I.C. was 
managed by a Board which would be composed 
of people acceptable to Government, and who 
will have a sense of public   responsibility." 

The letter is dated 4-9-1962. Let us now 
examine whether the Government has kept its 
word. I have quoted two letters from the 
Minister concerned and the Prime Minister of 
the country. The hon. Minister should explain 
here why in the course of the last five years he 
and his Government have gone exactly in the 
opposite direction, not in the direction of 
securing public control over this company when 
Bajorias were playing ducks and drakes with 
the finances and th? other interests of the com-
pany. Madam, that point he should make  clear. 

And how has the Government responded ? 
Instead of securing control, as I said, they have 
moved in the opposite direction. It was a kind 
of back-seat driving, If I may use that 
expression, of the Bajorias by this Ministry. 
Take the case of the appointment of Mr. A. K. 
Roy. It was admitted in this House that Mr. A. 
K. Roy was appointed as the Vice-Chairman of 
the Board of Directors in consultations with the 
Bajorias. Now, Mr. A. K. Roy happens to be on 
the Board of Directors of 13 private sector 
companies. Do I understand that it was done to 
secure public control ? I should like to know 
why' Mr. A. K. Roy was appointed in this 
manner and why Bajoria was consulted. You 
want a Bajoria mar. to control a Bajoria, I 
should like to have the explanation. 

Then, we have that great man, Mr. Sri 
Prakash. What financial interest Mr. Sri Prakash 
has there? Is it not a fact that his son, 
Jasvardhan, has been with the .Bajorias in order 
that the father could be amenable and obliging 
10 the Bajorias? The record of Shri Sri Prakash 
as the Chairman shows that he was a party in 
order to serve the Bajoria interest, and not the 
public interest. Is it not a fact that his son is in 
the appointment of Bajorias, that Mr. Ramnath 
Goenka, a close friend of Bajoria,  and a 
shareholder,  had been help- 

ing Bajorias when T.T.K. was the Finance 
Minister? And, Shri Sri Prakash, I am told, in 
perquisites and salary, etc. gets something like 
Rs. 20,000. But I am not going   into that. 

Then I should like to know another thing in 
this connection. On the 26th August, 1967, in 
the Annual General Meeting of the 
Shareholders, the Regional Director of the 
Department of Company Affairs (representing 
the President of India). Kanpur, wanted to 
oppose the appointment of Shri B. L. Bajoria 
(younger brother of Managing Director, Shri B. 
P. Bajoria) as full-time Director but why was he 
instructed verbally by Secretary, S. K.Datta, 
I.C.S., not to oppose Mr. B. L. Bajoria's 
appointment as whole-time Director-in-charge 
of Woollen Branches. Explain these things. 
Besides, even now two posts are vacant. They 
have not filled them. And the Bajorias are going 
ahead with plunder and loot in this manner. 
Madam Deputy Chairman, this scandal ranks in 
the category of the Mundhra scandal. In his 
letter to the Prime Minister, Mr. K. C. Reddy 
had said that the Bajoria group's shareholding 
was over 30 per cent. Now we are told by the 
hon. Minister that it is 42 per cent. Who was 
telling a lie? Somebody is telling a lie or 
something has happened. I should like to know 
that. Now actually the Bajorias' shareholding is 
much less. It is not even 20 per cent.- If the 
Government wants to take control of the 
company they can do so on the strength of their 
own shareholding and secure proxies and so on. 
Anyhow, their shareholding with L.I.C. and 
other things gives them enough strength to take 
over. But they are not taking over Bajorias 
because the Bajorias have established 
considerable influence over this Government 
including this Ministry.   That is what I should 
like to say. 

Then I can point out here what the Company 
Law Department is doing. Take these 46th 
Directors' Report and the 47th Directors' 
Report. If you refer to page rg of the 47th 
Report, you will clearly find that not only in 
regard to sale but also in regard to works in 
progress, etc., the accounts of the earlier year 
which were shown in the 46th Report had been 
tampered with. It is admitted in the Report 
itself, on page 28—"figures have been recast as 
far as practicable." I should like to know 
whether it was taken due note of. On whose 
authority, under which law, the figui'es that had 
been passed for the earlier year at a proper 
meeting of the shareholders, were mani-
pulated? Who authorised the swindler Bajoria 
to tamper with the account sin this 
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manner? I should like to know how much bribe 
money passed between various interested 
parties so that this patent illegality could pass 
off as accounting and so on. Madam Deputy 
Chairman, these are the various things I want to 
know and I think nothing short of an enquiry 
will do. I find here that the aim and objective of 
the Bajorias had been somehow or other, 
according to the papers in our possession— and 
the Government here has failed to safeguard 
public interests—to exploit the B.I.C. to their 
heart's content, make as much money as 
possible and reduce the entire industrial 
complex to a skeleton. And in doing so, they 
have committed a whole number of frauds and 
other offences which the Government should 
take note of. He does not even listen. Kindly 
listen, Mr. Fakhruddin. 

THE   DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN   :   The 
Minister must listen to him. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Have the 
Bajorias upset you so much? Now, fiist, despite 
the fact that the Government of India had given 
import licences to the B.I.C. for purchase of 
wool, as they do 10 all concerns like Raymond 
and Digvijay Woollen Mills, Bajorias have 
indulged in purchase of National Defence 
Remittance Certificates for importing raw wool 
at a fantastic premium of 225 per cent when the 
market at no stage had registered existence of 
such a high premium. Secondly, manufactured 
goods sold to dealers of Lalimli and Dhariwal 
Woollen Mills are delivered to them on 
consignment basis, i.e. pay as you sell basis, 
and railway and transport receipts are given 
directly to dealers and not through banks as 
required because of the mortgage of 
consignments to the banks. 

Thirdly, Bajorias have utilised the services of 
only one transport company to deliver their 
woollen goods without waiting for clearance of 
consignment notes through banks. 

6 p.  M. 
Fourthly, the management shares the agency 

commission with agents by adjusting credit 
notes and simultaneously reducing ex-mill 
rates of stock sent to agents by as much as 30 
to 70 per cent. This means that woollen cloth 
sold in the market at Rs. 50 a metre is given to 
the agent at Rs. 30 a metre and the difference is 
pocketed jointly between the agents and the 
Bajorias. Deny it if you can. Therefore, these 
are some of the points on which I should like to 
have clarification. 

Then as far as the sale of six sugar mills for 
Rs. 37.5 lakhs is concerned, it is another 
Mundhra deal. Am I to believe that six sugar 
mills cost only Rs. 37'5 lakhs or so? No. The 
Bajorias, according to our information, have 
pocketed black money of the order of Rs. 3 
crores as a result of these transactions. Now 
there is no use trying to give me the face value 
of the shares. What about the working expenses, 
renovation and other expenses ? All these 
things have to be taken into consideration. 
Therefore, with the connivance of the Govern-
ment, with the assistance of the Government 
and with the knowledge of the Government, the 
Bajorias are doing so. 

Madam Deputy Chairman, is it not a fact that 
the Governor of the State Bank is in possession of 
certain relevant    information and yet nothing   is 
being   done with regard to this matter?    I 
understand that   several crores of rupees have 
been loaned by the State Bank to the Bajorias and 
it originated in the old   days when the State Bank 
had to move in  in order to secure some  control 
and so on.    Therefore, I say here is a prima facie    
case for the take-over of the B.I.C. by the 
Government. There is ample   power under the  
Industries     Development     and Regulation    
Act for the Government     to take over.     
Pending this, the   Government should 
immediately   re-organise the   Board of Directors 
in line with the assurance given by Nehru so that 
only    public sector men run   that management.     
Shri Sri Prakasa should be   removed here and 
now without delay because his son is materially 
benefited as a result of his shady deals and his 
support to the Bajorias. Shri Sri Prakasa is a 
coward. Madam  Deputy  Chairman,  Governors 
are either    Dharma Viras or Sri    Prakasas— 
either  topple  a Ministry or cover the Bajorias.   
Between the Bajorias and this  kind of activity, 
there is a link.   I am not going into that now.    So 
I should like to know what the Ministry is doing.     
Why is the   Secretary  not     showing     adequate  
interest in filling   the two   posts that are now   
vacant, I should like to know ?   Therefore, 
Madam Deputy   Chairman,    Mr.    Fakhruddin 
Ali Ahmed   tried to mislead the House.    I put it 
to you,   Mr.   Fakhruddin,   that you are telling 
either knowingly or without  knowledge,    
something    which    is wrong     and hence  you 
mislead the House  wittingly or unwittingly   
when you say that the Bajorias have   42 per cent   
shareholding.   Are   you prepared   to place it 
before any acceptable chartered   accountant?    
We are   prepared for it.   Are you ready to have 
these balance-sheets and other papers examined  
in order to     establish    how    much      
shareholding the   Bajorias   have?   The  Bajorias 
do not 
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have that much shareholding. Besides, it is clear 
that you have a majority. The President of India 
and other organisations under the aegis of the 
Government together have a majority. And you 
can mobilise proxies and small share-holdings 
and other business interests in order to occupy a 
dominant position and even to take over control 
of the company here and now. You are not doing 
so because certain colourable transactions had 
taken place. 

Finally, Madam, some time ago in this House, 
we read out the balance-sheets of the Bajoria 
concerns to show that several lakhs of rupees had 
been contributed by the Bajorias to the Congress 
Election Fund. Somebody says Rs. 35 lakhs. 
Anyhow we gave the figure. Bajorias had been 
paying the money and Mundhras paid the money 
and looted the treasury and public funds. Bajorias 
had paid the money to the Congress Party and 
that is the obligation which the Congress has 
undergone. You are flouting Nehru's assurance; 
you are flouting such assurances. Bajorias are 
certified swindlers of the country and we do not 
expect our own Ministers sitting there to shield 
and protect them. Remember the fate . of 
Mundhra and Mr. Krishnamachari. I warn you, 
Mr. Fakhruddin Ali Ahmed, that you are doing 
something knowingly or unknowingly which 
may bring you the fate of Mr. Krishnamachari. I 
would not like that to happen. Therefore I say 
you act now and accept our demand for a public 
enquiry and see that it comes under the the State 
sector. Remove these corrupt men from the 
Board of Directors and bring it in the public 
sector so that everything goes on well. (Time bell 
rings) Madam, I have got many more things to 
say because I have got plenty of papers about 
Bajorias. Bajorias are one of the greatest 
swindlers in the industrial world and black 
money is their profession. Therefore, Madam, I 
hope you will ask him to reply to these questions. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : Madam, one scandal 
after another about the big business houses are 
coming to the surface and we see how the 
Government is protecting them, shielding them 
or screening them. What does it prove? It proves 
that the Government collectively is a thorough-
bred lackey of the big capital and they take   
pride in being  a lackey. 

Now the point that I would like to make is 
that this B.I.C.    was previously looted and 

exploited by   Sir   Arthur   Inchcape and Sir 
Robert  Menzies,     etc.     Then  it  came  to 

he Mundhras.      After the Mundhra deal, 

as Shri Arora has pointed out, something took 
place between Bajoria and the Government 
secretly and some terms of agreement were 
reached between them in accordance with which 
the management was handed over to them. Now 
what are these terms of the agreement? The 
Minister should clarify them. I say this because 
from Mr. T. T. Krishnamachari's observations I 
find he says that a meeting of the general body 
was called at which a Board of Directors was 
elected with the concurrence of the Government 
but the Central Government or the LIC having 
39 per cent shares were not represented on the 
Board of Directors. That is really strange. And 
who were those Directors agreed to by the 
Government? They are : 

Shri Satish Chandra, 
Shri B. P. Bajoria, 
Shri D. P. Goenka, a well-known   Cal cutta   

magnate, 
Shri K. N. Mookerjee, 
Shri Sri Prakasa, 
Shri S. B. Bose, 
Maharajkumar Anand   of Vizianagram. 

Now who is Shri Satish Chandra ? He is a 
discredited Congress Deputy Minister. So the 
Government as a whole has vested interest in it. 
They found a place for Shri Satish Chandra. 
Then there is Shri Sri Prakasa, ex-Governor. The 
Union Government as a whole is committed 
thereby. Then there is Shri Bilgrami, ex-IGS. He 
is Mr. Fakhruddin Ali Ahmed's candidate. He 
wanted to put him on the Board of Directors. So 
Shri Fakhruddin Ali Ahmed has a personal 
vested interest there. Then there is Raja of 
Bhadri, Shri Dinesh Singh's man. So the 
Commerce Minister is also personally involved 
in this deal. And finally also there were the all-
powerful Birlas under whose umbrella this 
Government functions. Now I would like to 
draw your attention to very good concerns, e.g. 
Cooper Allen, Lalimli and Dhariwal. Cooper 
Allen produces 50 per cent, of army boots. If you 
cannot take over the BIC as a whole then take 
these concerns one by one. They are very good 
concerns. A gold mine is' being exploited for 
their personal nominees through collusion. What 
gratification they receive or expect to receive, 
we do not know. Apart from that the Birlas also 
have been brought in. So it is a political as well 
as economic scandal. In fact, all sorts of scandals 
are mixed up in the BIC affair. Then you see 
another person, Himmat-singh Mansa, Asoka 
Hotel Manager. All these fellows have been 
accused of corrupt practices.   That is the point I 
want to make. 
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Raja of Bhadri was accused of several cor-crupt 
practices. He is Shri Dinesh Singh's nominee. 
This Himmatsingh Mansa has indulged in 
corrupt practices in regard to cement marketing. 
Now they want to bring him there. Then you find 
that ex-I.C.S. man. You know they are very fine 
bureaucrats thriving at the hands of capitalists 
and money-makers. So, I would not hestitate in 
asking why a probe is not being ordered in it. 
They refuse it. In all cases where they 
themselves are directly involved, the 
Government as a whole and the Ministers are 
involved, they fight shy and do not order a 
probe. So I would urge that the concern should 
be immediately taken over by the Government 
which even now holds 40 per cent, of the shares. 
Even unit by unit they can take the entire 
concern. It is a veritable gold mine. They have 
political interests, economic interests, corruption, 
nepotism, bribery, swindling and all those things 
and even the Ministers are involved. It is a 
veritable cesspool of corruption and the very fact 
that the Government fights shy of enquiry only 
proves our charges. So I would like to be 
enlightened on these points. 

SHRI KRISHAN KANT : Before the hon. 
Minister replies, I want that he should reply to 
this simple question. For the sugar mill deal I 
want to know when the shares were sold, to 
whom they were sold and at what price they 
were sold and whether they were sold by 
negotiation or by auction, or they were taken by 
Bajorias or others. 

THE MINISTER OF INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT    AND COMPANY 

AFFAIRS (SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI 
AHMED) : Madam, I have listened with great 
attention to the various speeches made by the 
hon. Members. In the course of an attempt to 
elicit information and express their opinion, 
some Members have given me advice, others 
have been accused me, particularly a member of 
my party, of complicity not only with Bajoria 
but also with Birlas. I would deal with this 
aspect later. But at the outset let me say that I do 
not require any advice from any so-called friend 
of mine. I know what is my duty as a Minister 
and what is to be done in the discharge of that 
duty and in the interest of the public at large. I 
would also like to refer to the unfortunate confu-
sion as regards the function of the Company 
Law Department and of the function of a 
company under the management of the 
Directors. Madam, I am grateful to the hon. 
Member,  Shri Arora, for giving 

the history of B.I.C., which more or less is 
correct. All I am to deal with is the arrangement 
entered into under the guidance of Shri Lai 
Bahadur Shastri as regards the management of 
this concern. Not only under Shri Lai Bahadur 
Shastri's guidance but also under the guidance of 
the hon. Ministers who had the opportunity of 
dealing with this matter, it was agreed that the 
management of this company will be done in co-
operation with the Bajorias, who were the co-
petitioners before the Allahabad High Court, for 
permission to convene a meeting of the 
shareholders to elect a new Board of 
management. It was agreed that the Board of 
management will be such as will command the 
confidance of the Government and the Bajorias. 
Whatever names are suggested for the director-
ships, will be subject to the approval of the 
Government. That is the arrangement under 
which this company has been functioning. 

Another question was raised that why Bajoria, 
who was the managing director till November 
1967 was given permission by the Government 
to continue beyond the period of November 
1967. May I point out that under the provisions 
of company law there is no rule under which, for 
the continuance of the managing director, 
permission is sought? He can continue as 
managing director, but only if the terms, or the 
salary which he is getting, are varied, then only 
the matter has to come for the approval of the 
Company Law Board. So far as I am aware no 
such application has been made and therefore 
the question of giving permission does not arise. 
One of the members said that Raja of Bhadri 
was appointed a director because he had some 
sort of understanding or connection with my 
colleague, the Minister of Commerce. May I 
point out that Raja of Bhadri was not appointed 
a director recently? He has been  a director from 
before. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : How long? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI   AHMED : 
Not for the last few months. I find among the 
present names of directors the name of Bajrang 
Bahadur Rai Saheb. And he has been a director 
from before I took over charge. I have not been 
concerned with the appointment of Raja of 
Bhadri. He was appointed long before I took 
over charge, and I have nothing on the file to 
show that the Commerce Minister had anything 
to do with the appointment of Raja of Bhadri. 
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Now recently the only question that arose was 
about the filling up of the vacancy after Shri 
Roy resigned from the directorship of the 
company, and of another vacancy remaining 
unfilled. As has been pointed out, the 
understanding was that the directors will be 
appointed with the approval of the Government. 
And as these were the two vacancies to which 
directors had to be nominated by the 
Government, some suggestions were given. It is 
not a fact that the suggestion given by the Go-
vernment contains the name of Shri Tantia. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Who gave the 
suggestion? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
It is not a fact that the suggestion given by the 
Government included the name of Mr. Tantia. 
That is not a fact, and I do not know why it is 
attributed to Government that Government is 
anxious to appoint... 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : You said that 
some names were suggested. I should like to 
know which are the names and which were 
suggested by which authority. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : Yes, 
of the names suggested, having regard to their 
experience and the knowledge and the 
Government having considered that they would 
be suitable, one of the names suggested was of 
Mr. Bilgrami. Now one of the Members said 
that it was suggested because of my interest in 
him. I can assure the hon. Member that I do not 
know the officer except through his record. He 
is not a relation of mine. He is not a friend of 
mine. He has been functioning in that capacity 
in the Public Sector and his record has shown 
that he is one of the very good officers with 
experience of the management of companies. 
Therefore his name was suggested. 

SHRI A. M. TARIQ, : A man of integrity 
too. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : And 
I doubt if any one suggested by Government 
was not a capable person. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA : I am sorry to 
interrupt, but they could not get through his 
name. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Two posts are 
vacant and I see that Mr. Himmat-singh's 
name was suggested, it seems, and also Mr. 
Bilgrami's name. But how is it that somehow 
or other you are not appointing the right type 
of people ? I have    no   fascination for any 
name,    but 

Government nominees should be there 
immediately. Why there is much a time lag 
and delay in this matter ? Explain it. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : The 
hon. Member would not jallow me to fini-h and 
he is so impatient. I was dealing first of all with 
the objection that has been raised regarding Mr. 
Bilgrami, and I repeat that he is a person about 
whom no exception, no charges can be made. 
From the record I find that he is one of our 
most efficient officers, an officer with integrity 
and a very clean record. If on that basis his 
name was suggested, I do not find anything 
wrong, and I do not see any reason why all 
kinds of wild charges, allegations and insinua-
tions have been made by the hon. Member. I 
categorically deny that his selection was based 
on a subjective consideration. It was based on 
the objective consideration of providing the 
best person available for the management of 
this company. Similarly the name of another 
gentleman who has the experience of managing 
such companies, Mr. Himmatsingh's was also 
suggested. But the hon. Member must realise 
that after these suggestions by us, they have to 
be passed in the board's meeting. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : What is 'passed' 
? You say Government nominates, but then 
how is it 'passed' ? 

< 
SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 

Government gives a suggestion. Then the 
resolution for the inclusion as directors is 
taken in the meeting of the directors, and then 
the proposal comes to as again for approval. 
We are still pressing that these names   should 
be included. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Then what 
happened ? I put it to you that when these 
people are opposing, even some of them,   then 
what remedy ? 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : Wny not 
technically qualified persons ? Why Bilgrami ? 
Why Himmatsingh ? Why Raja  of Bhadri   ?     
For what  reason   ? 

(Interruption.!) 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Mr. Fa-
khruddin Ali Ahmed, you make one point 
clear. Suppose you in good intention, with all 
best intention, nominate two people and send 
the names up to the board, and suppose the 
board is controlled   by them,   as indeed   it is, 
what is the 
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guarantee that they would accept these names 
? They are angry because Mr. A. K. Roy has 
been removed. 
SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : The 

hon. Member must realise that the matter has not 
yet been placed before the Board, and we are still 
awaiting the reaction of the Board, and once the 
reaction of the Board is known, then I shall know 
what action to take, and how to deal with this 
matter. Our suggestion has been forwarded to the 
Board. When the meeting is held by the Board, 
they will . consider it. After these names are 
adopted by the Board the question of approval 
will arise. 

SHRI   A.   M.  TARIQ.  :     What  will 
happen   if they  reject  your  suggestion   ? The   
question   is   whether   you   have   any ' vetoing 
power   in case   of their rejection. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
If any name is not to our liking, we can 
disapprove it.   That is the understanding. 

SHRI     BHUPESH     GUPTA :      But 
am I to believe that you will do it ? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please let 
him finish. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : Now 
on one side objection has been raised why 
these names have been suggested, on the other 
side... 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Nobody objects 
to good names being suggested by the 
Government either. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I am 
glad you say it. 

SHRI   BHUPESH   GUPTA :   But we 
would like to know whether Government 
nominees would be there immediately, and if 
you know very well their modus operandi, and 
the manner of their behaving, normally they 
would like to delay it if tbey cannot stall it 
altogether. What steps are you going to take to 
put proper nominees of the Government, who 
can be the subject matter of discussion in this 
House,   on the Board ? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : That will do. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : How are you «ure 
that these names suggested are good ? They 
have got their own personal reasons. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : That is there, 
but we can get control and so they should keep 
in view what we say. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : Deliberately they 
have suggested such people and not technical 
persons but those who are their favourites. 

SHRI A. M. TARIQ. : What the hon. 
Minister   says is that the ... 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : The hon. Minister 
himself can explain. He does not need any 
advocate. Advocates are not allowed. 

SHRI A. M. TARIQ : What I mean to say is 
thai. There seems to be some confusion. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I can 
take care of myself. 

SHRI A. M. TARIQ : If they do not agree 
with the suggestions of the Government and if 
they want their own nominees, then there will 
be civil war between those directors and the 
Government. Then what can be done ? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
Madam, I take serious objection to the wild 
charges... 

DR. M. M. S. SIDDHU (Uttar Pradesh) : 
Did Mr. Bajoria object to the names ? Is there 
any correspondence between him and the 
Ministry ? 

THE    DEPUTY    CHAIRMAN  : Let 
him finish. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I take 
serious objection to the insinuations and the 
charges levelled by my hon. friend Mr. Niren 
Ghosh against my officers and against another 
gentleman who are not present here to defend 
themselves. I categorically say that they are 
persons about whom there is no substance in 
any of the allegations that they are corrupt or 
that they have no experience in dealing with 
these matters. 

So far as the other questions are concerned I 
would like to make the position very clear. 
Under the law the appointment of a director 
need not come to us for the purpose of 
approval. Only the appointment of the 
Managing Director or a whole-time director 
comes to the Company Law Board for the 
purpose of approval. For other directors it does 
not come. But 
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here it is on the basis of an understanding that 
the directors of this company will be appointed 
with the approval of Government this question 
of approval arises. Therefore no directors can 
be appointed without their names being sent to 
us and without their names being approved by 
us. So far as these two names are concerned, 
we have suggested these two names and we 
have not been told that they are not acceptable 
to the Board of Directors, and when we know 
their final decision we know what action has to 
be taken in these matters and that will be taken. 

Another question raised by Shri M. P. 
Bhargava was about some figures given in the 
balance-sheets for 1965 and 1966. Now I 
would like to place before the House the facts 
as they appear from the balance-sheets for 
these two years. If any further enquiry is 
necessary that will, of course, be made by us 
and we shall find out if there is any flaw or any 
irregularity has been committed in placing 
these matters in the form in which they have 
been shown. 

According  to  the   balance-sheet   as   on 
31st December,    1965, the closing stock of 
work in progress,    the finished    products and 
raw materials    stood as   :    Work in 
Progress—Rs.   1,58,83,681,  Finished    Pro-
ducts—Rs. 3,04,61,669, Raw   Mateiials— Rs.    
1,81,59,350.    These    are   the figures both  
according  to   the  profit     and  loss account of 
that year as well as Schedule 'F'   appended to 
the   said   balance-sheet. When we come to the 
1966   balance-sheet, we find that in the profit  
and loss account, the  opening stock,    the  
work  in progress and   raw  materials   have   
been  shown   as Rs.   1,37,00,683  and  Rs.  
2,03,42,348.     In this way whereas the  figure  
of stock  in progress has been reduced in   1966 
profit and loss account    by    Rs. 21,82,998, the 
figure of material has been correspondingly 
increased by the same figure.   It is understood   
that it is due to the fact that in the past wool top 
used to be treated   as work in progress. But in 
1965, Shri R. C. Khanna, a partner   of   
Ferguson & Co.    took   the view   that mere   
conversion of wool   into wool   top would not 
amount to wool top being treated    as work    in 
progress.     It was still to be treated    as raw 
material. Accordingly, on the advice   of the 
auditor the figures of 1965 in respect of raw 
material and work in progress were recast for 
the purposes   of preparing the  profit  and loss 
account   for the year   1966.   Thus   there is no 
material effect   of this   change so far as   the   
working  results  disclosed   by   the profit and 
loss account   for 1966 are concerned. 

It is also found from the profit and loss 
account for 1966 that the figures of certain 
income and expenditure accounts for the 
preceding year have been shown different 
figures than the figures therefor given in the 
profit and loss account for 1966. On the 
income side the sales for 1965 as given in the 
1966 accounts have been shown at Rs. 
9,13,65,871 whereas the figure of sale 
according to 1965 accounts was Rs. 
8,85,21,252. Or in other words the sales for 
1965 in the year 1966 accounts have been 
shown Rs. 28,44,219 in excess. But the work 
in progress figure has been shown at a reduced 
figure of Rs. 21,82,998 in the accounts of 
1966. Since the figure of work in progress as 
per 1965 profit and loss account was Rs. 
1,58,83,681 this has been shown in 1966 
accounts as Rs. i)37>oo,683. Thus the income 
side has been shown in excess by a net sum of 
Rs. 6,61,221. On the expenditure side the 
consumption of raw material has been shown 
at a lower figure by Rs. 21,82,998 that is to 
say, Rs- 3»73>87)032 minus Rs. 3,52,04,034 
and the excise duty in excess by Rs. 28,42,219. 
Thus the net excess on the expenditure side is 
also Rs. 6,61,221. In this connection reference 
is drawn to schedule "G" appended to the BIC 
balance sheet for 1966. Item 14 of that 
Schedule states that figures in the previous 
year have been recast as far as practicable to 
make them comparable with the figures of the 
current year. 

This is the explanation of the various figures 
cited by the hon. Member and the explanations 
seem to be reasonable. I shall further look   
into this matter and. . . 

SHRI  M. P.  BHARGAVA :   May  I, 
Madam Deputy Chairman, make a request at 
this stage ? Let the hon. Minister just make a 
reference to any chartered accountant and see 
whether this is permissible under the rules. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
That is what I have said. So far as the question 
of the figures is concerned, that has been 
explained. Whether the manner in which it has 
been done is regular or irregular, I have said I 
shall look into this matter and see what action 
is called for, 

SHRI   BHUPESH   GUPTA : I    am 
taking these two things to Calcutta tomorrow 
and I shall bring the opinion and that is 
something which you should have done 
yourself. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : No, you don't go 
to Calcutta. You may be arrested there. You be 
here. 
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SHRI 'FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
So Tar as.   .   . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I say it is 
irregularity. Do you understand it, Mr. 
Fakhruddin ? 

SHRI  FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
I do not need any understanding from the hon. 
Member. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Madam, Deputy 
Chairman, it is stated here in the document 
itself that something has to be done, that it is 
an extraordinary measure. The document itself 
admits that. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : That is all 
right; he knows it. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : He should tell 
us whether his attention was drawn to this by 
the Department concerned and whether he 
asked the Department to get legal opinion on 
the subject. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I do 
not know what more the hon. Member wants. I 
say these are as collected from the Balance-
sheet and I have submitted, any irregularity has 
been committed by them or whether there is 
any error in the figures mentioned by them, is 
entirely a matter which will be looked into by 
me. 

Now, so far as. the question of shareholding 
is concerned, Madam, I gave figures the other 
day to the House so far as the shares held by 
the Government, by the L.I.C. and by the Unit 
Trust of India are concerned. These are the 
figures recorded in our books and accordingly 
we have given those figures. So far as the 
shares held by Bajoria and his associates are 
concerned, we gave those figures on the basis 
of facts    supplied by them. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Oh, I see; that 
is your source  ? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : On 
the basis of facts    supplied by them. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : By whom ? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : By 
Bajoria and his associates. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Let us have it 
clear. Did you get the information from 
Bajoria and his associates ? Then I   should   
like    to   know    which are the 

associates who supplied information in order to 
substantiate that the Bajoria group holds 43 per 
cent of the shares. I put it to the hon. Minister 
that the Bajorias made a false statement to the 
hon. Minister thinking he would not be able to 
find out from others especially when the Board 
of Directors is in his favour. You can find out 
nothing; according to our information it is not 
so at all. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
If the hon. Member has better information, has 
more information, than I, I would like him to 
pass on that information to me. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Why should I 
pass that on to you ? It is your job. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA : I have given 
enough information in my speech and you can 
take all those figures. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
These are the figures based on what the 
Bajorias told us about the number of shares 
held by them, by their associates and friends ? 

AN HON. MEMBER :   Friends also ? 

SHRI   BHUPESH   GUPTA : A large 
number of shares were  mortgaged     with the 
Punjab   National Bank.    You can ge the 
proxies   from them. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR (Uttar 
Pradesh) : At this stage may I say to the hon. 
Member that it is not only that the Government 
is dealing with a private company. The 
Government is involved in this. The 
Government is a major shareholder, an 
important shareholder of this company and a 
large amount of public money is involved. How 
can the Minister take this position that he will 
look into it to see if any irregularity has been 
committed by this company ? It is our own 
money, the money of this Government, the 
money of the people, that is involved. What is 
the machinery in the Ministry of Industrial 
Development and Company Affairs which 
looks after the interests of the Government in 
this particular concern as a shareholder, not as 
the Administration ? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
The question that the hon. Member is raising is 
something which is beyond the capacity,  
beyond  the   authority,      of the 
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Company Law Department to look' into. These 
are companies in which the Government also 
hold shares and other people also hold shares 
and it is the shareholders who decide who 
should be the Directors of the company and it 
is the shareholders who take the decisions. 
When any irregularity or illegality is brought to 
our notice, it is only then that the Company 
Law Department come in. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Madam, I sssk 
your protection. Mi. Chandra Shekhar •vas 
very relevant. He said that the Government 
itself admits that it holds 42 per cent of the 
shares in the company. Then there are other 
institutions connected with the Government. 
Besides, the State Bank has given huge loans. 
So much of public money is at stake and 
therefore the Government cannot take up this 
stand as if it is an ordinary business. In fact the 
Government should have come into the picture 
earlier when the State Bank thought that the 
concern was not handling things properly. 
Today the situation has worsened. The 
company is running into loss and things are 
being sold out in order to turn it into a 
skeleton. Is it not the duty of the Government 
to come into the picture and take the initiative 
themselves in this matter in order to find out 
the true state of affairs instead of saying that 
the Bajorias would supply the facts and on the 
basis of that they would proceed ? In that case 
bring Mr.    Bajoria in th1; Treasury Benches. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : What 
I would like to point out is this. It is not only 
the Government that has got the interests in the 
company. The State Bank has got interests; the 
L.I.C has got interests. All these interests are 
taken care of, when the matters are considered 
in the Board of Management and shareholders 
by the L.I.C, by the State Bank of India, etc. 
which are autonomous bodies. If they bring 
any case of irregularity or illegality to our 
notice, then certainly it will be looked into, but 
if the hon. Member thinks that for everything, 
for even minutest detail the Law Department 
should scrutinise and look into what is going 
on, that is not the function of the Company 
Law   Board ... 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : Parties holding 
shares are not represented on the Board   of 
Directors ? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : The 
parties are represented on the Board. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Why did you 
put Mr. Sri Prakasa there — Bajoria man ? 
Why did you put .. . 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
Because we thought he is a very able person 
with qualifications, experience and so on. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Madam Deputy 
Chairman, you just see. He is man 
superannuated even as a Governor and he says 
he is a very able man to control this company. 

SHRI       CHANDRA      SHEKHAR    : 
Even now I would request the hon. Minister to 
realise the implications because for a Balance-
sheet which is approved by the Board of 
Directors every Director is responsible. The 
Government Directors were also present at the 
meeting when this particular Balance-sheet 
was approved. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Mr. A. K. Roy 
was the Director. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR : If there is 
any irregularity in this Balpnce-sheet 
automatically these Directors should be sacked 
if they had not raised any objection thereon at 
the meeting because this is a peculiar position. 
The President of India has 42 per cent shares 
and we appoint three Directors and the hon. 
Minister says that only the Company Law 
Department is there to see whether 
irregularities have been committed or not. Who 
is to look after the interests of the President of 
India who is having 42 per cent shares ? That is 
my basic question. And what Department in the 
Government represents the President of India 
in such companies where we have minority 
shares ? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : What have 
you to say? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Madam, may  I.   
.   . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Let him go 
ahead.   Allow him to continue. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Everybody is 
going ahead. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : May I know if the 
hon. Minister realises that his biggest handicap 
is that he is not revealing the real fact that 
though the Government owns about 42 per 
cent of the shares it has given an undertaking   
that it will not 
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[Shri Arjun Arora] 
appoint a Director ? Whenever the Government 
has appointed Mr. Sri Prakasa, Mr. Satish 
Chandra, Mr. A. K. Roy or the Raja of Bhadri 
the Government has done it through the back 
door. Though the Government is a 40 per cent 
shareholder it has given an undertaking that it 
will be a sleeping partner and will not appoint 
or insist on the appointment of its own Director 
and it gets people appointed through the back 
door. Why does he not reveal that the Gov-
ernment made a mistake in 1962 in deciding 
that the Government will be a sleeping partner 
? If he realises that it was a mistake, then he 
should have the courage to undo it. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
I think it is not correct to say that the 
Government has given any undertaking. The 
Government have been taking active interest in 
seeing that their nominees are appointed as 
Directors. Their Directors have been in the 
Board. Mr. A. K. Roy was there.   Then there 
was... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : They are 
asking of something else not who were the 
Directors. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Mr. A. K. Roy. 
We will hear some day that Hitler has been 
appointed to look after democracy. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please sit 
down. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Then why is he 
saying this? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED ■ 
What I am pointing out is this. If any 
irregularity is found in the accounts submitted 
by the Management, if we find that there is any 
illegality, then action will be taken as provided 
in the law against those Directors. 

THE DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN   :  Your 
Directors have not   found any irregularity? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
No. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Who are jrour 
Directors ? Madam, you have asked a relevant 
question. Can you expect Mr. Sri Prakasa, Mr. 
A. K. Roy and others about whom we have 
heard so much here to find this out ? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN ; The Minister 
has followed all the questions you have raised. 
Let him answer. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : The more 
he answers the more his bungling. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : There 
is no question of bungling. Only some people 
do not like to see facts as they are and they 
keep on putting forward their own views. Now, 
so far as the question of shares in the sugar 
companies is concerned, I should like to make 
it clear that there is no question of disposing of 
the sugar mills. , The BIC owned certain shares 
in sugar companies but Members stated that 
some sugar mills have been disposed of. I 
explained the position the other day. Shares of 
the value of Rs. 38 lakhs have been sold 
because of demand by the State Bank of India 
for payment of the debts due to them and 
because shares of one of the companies were 
not profit yielding I think they were not giving 
dividends and these were sold. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Have you been 
told from responsible quarters that this has 
been a colourable transaction? Actually there 
has been a black transaction and as a result of 
that they have made a lot of money. Have you 
b^en told that by very responsible people 
whom you trust. Tell me that. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please sit 
down. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I 
pointed out that decision was taken by the 
resolution of the Board and my information is 
that after these matters were discussed 
unanimous decision was taken by all the 
Directors. 

SHRI BUPESH GUPTA : All the Directors 
are thieves. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN  ALI AHMED : 
A decision was taken that this should be done. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : The Cham-bal 
dacoities have- been approved by Man Singh 
and his gang. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please let 
him finish. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : It is 
not enough for my friend to make sweeping 
allegation that there has been some illegality 
and  there  has  been  some 



4159 Short Duration [ 14 DEC. 1967 ] Discussion 4160 

underhand arrangement. Let him, if he has 
anything, place it before you, before us. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Are you ready 
for a C.B.I, investigation. We shall go before 
the CBI. Are you ready to refer the matter to 
the Central Bureau of Investigation ? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED 1 On 
what material? 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : On the basis of 
what we have stated heie, on the basis of these 
documents, what your Party men have said and 
what we from the Opposition have said. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please sit 
down. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : Mr. Krishan Kant 
is a very good Congressman. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : The more he 
speaks, the more pitiable a figure he becomes. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
Now, I would like to deal with some of the 
wild allegations... 

SHRI KRISHAN KANT : On what date 
were the shares sold, to whom were they sold 
and at what price were they sold ? Was it all 
negotiation ? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : The 
other day I gave the price to the hon. Member. 
The date is not with me. I shall later give the 
date. 

SHRI KRISHAN KANT: And to whom? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
That also I shall give. Now, so far as the 
question of the wild allegation made by Shri 
Bhargava about my complicity with Birlas is 
concerned... 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : On a point of 
order. Without refuting the allegation, he has 
no business to say 'wild allegation'. It is casting 
aspersion on a responsible Member of the 
House. Mr. Bhargava is not temperamentally 
of that type. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : That is all 
right.    You take your seat.    There is no 'point 
of order.   Please continue. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
I do not know why my hon. friend is so much 
perturbed. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I want to catch 
hold of Mr.  Bajoria  by the neck. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I am 
pointing out that there is no substance in the 
wild allegation made by the hon. Member and 
I can tell the hon. Member that it is not the 
first time that I have the privilege of 
functioning as a Minister. I have held the post 
of a minister for so many years in the State of 
Assam. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : It is a quali-
fication or a disqualification. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I can 
say that no one, not even my enemy, has 
questioned my integrity or will be able to point 
out that I have shown any favour or that I have 
passed order in any matter out of threat or fear 
of anyone. It is really a very wild allegation for 
him to allege of my complicity with Birla. I 
challenge him to place before this House the 
material on the question of complicity.. . 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA : Madam, I would 
like to ask a few questions and let him reply. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : You have 
finished and it cannot go on like this. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA : No. i is, is he 
aware or not aware that the Birlas gave an 
award in the family affair of the Bajorias? Let 
him deny it. Then, No. 2, is it a fact or is it not 
a fact that he admitted the other day that Mr. 
Dinesh Singh came with Mr. B. P. Bajoria and 
Mr. Rameshwar Tantia to him ? For what 
purpose did they come? Can he throw some 
light on that? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
If these are the only two allegations of 
complicity against me, where is the question of 
my complicity with the Birlas ? I would like the 
hon. Member, to consider and offer an apology 
for making these wild allegations. Are these the 
matters which can even show my complicity 
with the Birlas? How am I to know what award 
Mr. Birla gave so far as Mr. Bajoria is 
concerned? I said only Mr. Dinesh Singh came 
and had a talk with me. Does that show my 
complicity with the Birlas ? I take serious ob-
jection to such sweeping allegation. 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : I think hon. 

Members should not make such charges. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA : If I am wrong, I 
am prepared to apologise. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : First of all, he 
should apologise for allowing the Bajorias to 
run amuck. You will allow the Bajorias to 
plunder the Republic and we should  apologise 
to you? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
I do not knowl why Mr. Bhupesh Gupta is 
perturbed. If he has any charge to make against 
me, I would ask him to say it on the floor of the 
House as to what are the allegations. It is only 
fair that this should be done. Do not act like a 
coward. When you have nothing to specify you 
keep on merely repeating that there is 
complicity with the Birlas and so on. I take the 
most serious objection to the way in which wild 
charges are made and I am sure that Mr. Dinesh 
Singh—he is not here—also will have 
something to say about this. So far as I am 
aware there is nothing to indicate his complicity 
also with the Birlas. If there are any materials 
we would like to know, to see them placed 
before the House and to be enquired into by any 
committee and in this way.. . 

{Interruptions) 
SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Nobody has 

said it. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : No in-
terruptions.    Let him  finish.   ■ 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
Therefore,   I would like to say.. . 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : Circumstantial 
evidence is there. .    . 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Your Ministry is in 
complicity with the Bajorias. I do not care about 
you. Your Ministry is in collusion with the 
Bajorias. I put it to you. Let us go to the CBI and 
after that come and tell us as to who should 
apologise or not. It is not an individual. Why are 
you taking it on you? This matter^j relates to a 
period of time when you wera^ not there even. 
Why are you taking everything upon yourself? I 
say your Ministry. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please, let 
him continue. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I 
was, first of all, referring to the wild charge 
made by Shri Bhargava and I do not 

know why Shri Bhupesh Gupta is offering 
explanation on his behalf. Shri Bhupesh Gupta 
referred to the Ministry and not to me, I am 
sure. I know that. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I give you the   
benefit of doubt. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Madam, 
may I say that there seems to be some mis-
Understanding? From what I understand, Mr. 
Bhargava did not mean individually the hon. 
Minister of Industrial Development.   I do not 
know... 

SHRI N. PATRA (Orissa) : Twice he 
repeated it, not once. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHER : I am 
sorry,   I was not present  at that time. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : I was also  
not here. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR : Madam, I 
hope Mr. Bhargava will clarify the position 
because it has created a very wrong impression. 

SHRI M. P. BHARGAVA : If the hon. 
Minister is prepared to order an impartial 
enquiry and it is found that my allegations were 
wild, I shall apologise not only to the House 
but also publicly. 

. (Interruptions) 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : The circumstantial 
evidence points an accusing finger at the 
Government of India. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : I do not 
think this sort of interruptions carry us 
anywhere. You may allow Mr. Fakhruddin to 
carry   on and finish   his reply. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : So far 
as the question of my complicity with the Birlas 
is concerned, he has made that charge and I 
would like that an enquiry be made by a 
committee of this House, whether there is any 
substance in the allegations of my complicity 
with the Birlas or not. I would like that com-
mittee to go into it and I would like the House to 
judge after enquiry. I am not a man who will run 
away from a probe. I would like the House to go 
into the question. It involves a question of breach 
of privilege • also. If it is found that there is no 
substance I shall claim breach of privilege and 
also action against the Member who is making 
these wild charges. 
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SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : So you have 
agreed. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Let him 
finish, please. We cannot go on indefinitely. It 
is only one hour's discussion. We just cannot 
go on like this. It does not lead us anywhere. 
Please let him finish his reply. I cannot allow 
Members just to get up every now and again, 
every minute.   Let the Minister finish his 
reply. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Who is 
responsible for it? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please sit 
down. You have had enough. How many more 
questions would you ask ? You were allowed 
because you were to go to Calcutta. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : 
My friend says that there is the complicity of 
my Ministry also. As long as I am in charge of 
this Ministry I must defend those persons who 
cannot come here and defend themselves. I can 
also say that if there is any substance in what 
Mi. Bhupesh Gupta says, let him give me those 
facts. If anyone is found to have complicity 
either with Bajorias or Birlas, certainly action 
will be takei. against him. But I protest against 
sweeping charges against my officers and I 
think it is not fair for him to make this wild 
allegation. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : I did not make 
wild allegation. I brought to your notice ceitain 
facts which I believe to be true, and I recited 
them. In fact I wrote them to be precise. Now 
you are not answering that and you are saying 
that I am making a wild allegation. I itemised 
them one after another. Say about Mr. Jasvar-
dhan what he gets and where he gets it from. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I am 
talking about my Ministry. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : Your Ministry, 
your Ministry. A hot line is operating between 
youi  Ministry and Bajorias. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : The Ministei 
must be allowed to finish his reply. It is not 
fair. You are going on like this for the   last 
half an hour. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : They 
have not the courage to place the actual   facts   
but   keep   on   making   wild   I 

allegations against the Ministry. I refute all 
those charges. That is very unfair. There is no 
substance in them. As regards the allegation 
that Shri Sri Prakasa's one son is an employee 
of Bajorias, when this matter was earlier 
brought to my notice, I wrote a letter to him to 
find from him if it is a fact. But he said that he 
had nothing to do with the appointment of his 
son with the Bajorias and his son has been an 
employee from before   he became   the 
chairman. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : How much he 
gets? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I am 
told at present about Rs. 1500. 

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA : With no 
qualification   at all. 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : I do 
not know about it, but I am placing the fact as 
it is. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : His remuneration 
was doubled when he was in the employment 
of Birlas all of a sudden. What qualification 
has he got? 

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED : If I 
give facts to the hon. Members, they comment 
upon that. Therefore, my submission is that in 
these matters whatever information was 
required has been given by me both when this 
matter was raised through questions and also 
today. There has been a loss, but what are the 
reasons for this loss have got to be gone into. 
The year 1963 was a vei y good one because all 
ordeis were from the Defence Ministry, but in 
1964 and 1965 there were no orders from the 
Defence Ministry with the lesult that there has 
been a lo«s. This matter is being looked into. 
There has been recession not only in this but in 
other industiies also, and so far no material has 
come before me from which I can gather that 
there has been any underhand measure or any 
illegality committed by the Company. But    
these matters will be further looked 

to,   and if any action is calle.d for, it will 
itainly   be taken. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : The House 
stands adjourned till 11 A.M. to-moirow. 

The House then adjourned at seven 
of the clock till eleven of the clock on 
Friday, the 15th December, 1967. 
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